
PLAYER’S POOL RELEASE FORM 
 
 

__________ (Date) 
 
               
 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR UNIT FIRST SERGEANT 
 
FROM: 31 FSS/SVSD 
 
SUBJECT:  Release to Player’s Pool  
 
1. The following individual request release from his/her squadron for 

the purpose of signing up for the Player’s Pool.  This player is 
released on the basis that their squadron does not intend to enter a 
team into the league or their squadron has excess players on the 
squadron team.  Players cannot pre-select a team.  If a player 
refuses to play for the team that draws him/her, he/she is 
ineligible to play for any team during the remainder of the season. 

 
2. Member’s Name: ______________________ Rank: ________________ 
 

Squadron/Office Symbol: ________________ Duty Phone: __________ 
 
Sports Season: ________________________ Home Phone: __________ 

 
3. Please sign and return this form to the Intramural Sports Director 

at the Sports Program Office. 
 

      
 

 
 

____________________________  ________________________                                  
     Player Signature   Intramural Sports Director  

 
 
1st Ind, _________________________ 
        (Print First Sergeant’s Name) 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR 31 FSS/SVSD 
 
Approval/Disapproved 
 
 

___________________________ 
                   (First Sergeant Signature)                          

Submit to Sports Director


